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MEMORANDUM

TO: Naabik’iyati’ Committee Members

FROM: % A

LoRenzo Bates, Speaker
23rd Navajo Nation Council

DATE: January 10, 2017

SUBJECT:  Naabik’iyati’ Committee Work Session for Legislation No. 0402-16

This memorandum serves to inform all Naabik’iyati’ Committee members that there will be a
work session in reference to Legislation No. 0402-16: An Act Relating to Law and Order
Committee, Resources and Development Committee, and Naabik’iyati’ Committee and the
Navajo Nation Council; Approving the Navajo Housing Authority Reform Act by Approving
Amendments to 6 N.N.C. § § 605, 606, and 618. The work session will be held on
Thursday, January 12, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. at Navajo Nation Division of Transportation,
Room 308/309, in Tse Bonito, New Mexico.

The Naabik’iyati’ Committee considered the legislation on January 5, 2017 and voted 8-7 to
hold a work session. All members of the Naabik’iyati’ Committee are highly encouraged to
attend. If you have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff Pete Ken Atcitty with the Office
of the Speaker at (928) 871-7160.
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